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November 23, 1949 

Mr, Marriner S. Eccles 
Board of Governors of the 

Federal Reserve System 
Constitution Avenue and 20th Street, N. W. 
Washington, D. C, 

My dear Mr. Eccles: 

Enclosed is a copy of the stenographic record 
teken during your recent appearance before the Joint Com-
mittee on the Economic Report. We want to proceed as 
rapidly as possible with the preparation of the printed 
record and would appreciate having your corrections by 
November 28. Corrections may be indicated on the trans-
cript or listed on a separate sheet. If the corrections 
are made on the transcript itself, please let us know if 
you wish to have it returned for your files after we have 
entered the corrections on the printer1s copy. 

Senator Douglas has asked me to express the 
thanks of the Subcommittee for your cooperation in 
appearing before them to discuss monetary, credit, and 
fiscal ponies. 

Very truly yours, 

tohn W. Lehman 
Cleric 
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November 28, 1949 

Mr. John i». Lehman, Clerk, 
Joint Committee on the Economic Report, 
Congress of the United States, 
Washington 25, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Lehman: 

I appreciate! your courtesy in letting me have 
a copy of the stenographic record of my recent appear-
ance before the Joint Committee on the Economic Report 
for the purpose of making corrections. These corrections 
have been indicated in the attached copy, which is re-
turned herewith• assuming that the record will be printed 
as corrected in the attached copy, it is not necessary to 
return it for my files. 

Very sincerely yours, 

M. £>. Eccles. 
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